
From:	
  Yvette	
  Waters	
  <yvettewaters@bigpond.com>	
  
Sent:	
  Tuesday,	
  9	
  August	
  2016	
  10:52	
  AM	
  
To:	
  Robin	
  Silvolli	
  
Subject:	
  yvette	
  
	
  	
  
Hi	
  Robin,	
  
	
  
I	
  thought	
  that	
  I	
  would	
  send	
  you	
  a	
  message	
  to	
  tell	
  you	
  how	
  
successful	
  the	
  concert	
  was	
  on	
  Sunday.	
  
	
  
The	
  chorus	
  seemed	
  to	
  lift	
  to	
  another	
  level	
  ,and	
  I	
  loved	
  the	
  Irish	
  
opening	
  number.	
  
	
  
I	
  also	
  enjoyed	
  the	
  white	
  haired	
  tenor	
  who	
  always	
  performs	
  well.	
  
	
  
The	
  musicians	
  make	
  a	
  huge	
  effort,	
  so	
  much	
  talent.	
  
	
  
The	
  comedy	
  element	
  in	
  the	
  concert	
  makes	
  for	
  a	
  good	
  balance	
  
and	
  the	
  audience	
  seem	
  to	
  love	
  taking	
  part	
  in	
  some	
  way.	
  
	
  
Wayne	
  should	
  be	
  happy	
  with	
  this	
  show	
  ,which	
  strikes	
  the	
  correct	
  
balance.	
  
	
  
Have	
  a	
  great	
  holiday	
  
	
  
regards	
  Yvette	
  


